
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING AND  

VOTE TO CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

 

DATE POSTED:  February 3, 2012              TIME POSTED:  5:00 P.M. 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF 

THE CITY OF ST. ROBERT, MISSOURI WILL CONDUCT 

AN OPEN MEETING AT 5:00 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 6, 2012 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ST. ROBERT CITY HALL 

 

AGENDA 
 

THE TENTATIVE AGENDA FOR THE OPEN MEETING INCLUDES: 

 

 

 

1. PUBLIC HEARING –Consider establishment of St. Robert Landing Community 

Improvement District 

 1.1 Open Hearing 

 1.2 Close Hearing 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARING – Application of Richard Vogt for license to operate a 

taxicab business (Inner City Cab) 

 2.1 Open Hearing 

 2.2 Close Hearing 

 

3.  CALL THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER AND CERTIFY A     

QUORUM 

 

4. VISITORS 

 Chris Schrantz (Airport Update) 

  

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

 5.1 Approval of minutes 

 5.2 Approve payment of bills 

 

6. OLD AND NEW BUSINESS 

 

 6.1 Consider application of Richard Vogt, owner of Inner City Cab for a taxi cab 

owner license (Chief Curtis Curenton) 

 

 6.2 Consider Emergency Mutual Aid Agreement with City of Richland (Chief Curtis 

Curenton) 

 

 6.3 Consider an Ordinance repealing Ordinance 1864 and authorizing a Cafeteria Plan 

independent of any insurance carrier and sponsored solely by the City of St. Robert 

(Edna Givins) 

  

 

 



 

6.4 Consider excusing City of St. Robert Municipal Court fine past due accounts for 

January 2001 through December 31, 2004 that have been deemed to be not collectible 

(Debra Adkins/Debbie Moore) 

  

 6.5 Consider amending Section 100.290 of the St. Robert Municipal Code (Disposal of 

Surplus City Property) (Debbie Moore) 

 

 6.6 Consider termination of “Building Restriction Area” designation of City owned 

property in St. Robert Landing. (Debbie Moore) 

   

7.  COMMENTS BY THE ADMINISTRATION 
7.1 City Clerk, Debra A. Adkins 

7.2 Finance Officer, Edna Givins 

7.3 Police Chief, Curtis Curenton 

7.4 Fire Chief, Doug Cage 

7.5 Public Works Director, Steve Long 

7.6 Planning Administrator, Lyle Thomas 

7.7 City Attorney, Debra Moore 

 

8.  COMMENTS BY THE ALDERMEN  

     8.1 Next committee meetings are scheduled for: 

 Finance _______________________________at _______ p.m. 

 Public Works _________________________ _at _______ p.m. 

 Emergency Services _____________________at _______ p.m. 

 Parks Committee________________________at _______ p.m. 

 Taxi Committee ________________________at ________p.m. 

 

9.  COMMENTS BY THE MAYOR  
     9.1 Next regular council meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 21, 2012 at 5:00 

p.m. 

 

10. VOTE TO CLOSE MEETING   
  Meeting is being closed pursuant to Missouri Law Chapter 610.021 to include: 

  10.1 Legal – Section 1 

 10.2 Real Estate – Section 2 

 10.3 Personnel – Section 3 

 

 11.  REOPEN MEETING 

 

  12. ADJOURN MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NEWS MEDIA MAY OBTAIN COPIES OF THIS 

NOTICE BY CONTACTING:  DEBRA A. ADKINS, CITY CLERK, 194 EASTLAWN 

AVE. SUITE A, ST. ROBERT, MISSOURI 65584 



CITY OF ST. ROBERT 

 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

JANUARY 13, 2012 5:00 P.M. 

ST. ROBERT MUNICIPAL CENTER 

 

 

PRESENT: Mayor George Sanders 

  Alderman James Phillips 

  Alderman Ed Spotts 

Alderman Allan Johannsen 

Alderman Todd Williams 

  Alderman Bill Shaw 

 

ABSENT: Alderman Larry Jackson 

  Alderman Butchie Newkirk 

  Alderman William Urena 

 

1. CALL THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER AND CERTIFY A QUORM 

 Mayor Sanders called the meeting to order and certified a quorum. 

 This special meeting was called for the purpose of discussion and Chapter 

610.021-Section 2 (Real Estate).  

 

2. OLD AND NEW BUSINESS: 

 2.1 Ord. 2469-Vacating Sewer Easement St. Robert Landing: 

 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT IN 

 ST. ROBERT LANDING. 

 

City Administrator Alan Clark explained that the original sanitary sewer easement 

had been granted in August of 1977 and needs to be vacated for the future development 

of St. Robert Landing. This easement is no longer needed. 

 Motion by Shaw and Johannsen to approve Bill # 12-004 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 Motion by Phillips and Spotts to approve Bill # 12-004 on the second reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 



 Motion carried 

 

 Motion by Spotts and Phillips to approve Ordinance # 2469 on the final reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

 

3. Adjourn Open Session  

 Motion by Spotts and Phillips to adjourn Open Session and go into Closed 

Session at 5:18 pm. The meeting is being closed pursuant to Missouri Law Chapter 

610.021 to include:  Real Estate. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

 

5. Reopen Meeting 

 Nothing to report 

 

6. Adjourn meeting: 

 Motion by Phillips and Spotts to adjourn the meeting at 6:45. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

  ___________________________________________ 

  George Sanders, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

  ___________________________________________ 

  Debra A. Adkins, City Clerk 



 

 

 

CITY OF ST. ROBERT 

  COUNCIL MEETING 

JANUARY 17, 2012 5:00 P.M. 

ST. ROBERT MUNICIPAL CENTER 

 

 

PRESENT: Mayor George Sanders 

  Alderman James Phillips 

  Alderman Ed Spotts 

Alderman Allan Johannsen 

Alderman Todd Williams 

  Alderman Bill Shaw 

 

ABSENT: Alderman Larry Jackson 

  Alderman Butchie Newkirk 

  Alderman William Urena 

 

1. CALL THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER AND CERTIFY A QUORM 

 Mayor Sanders called the meeting to order and certified a quorum was present. 

 

2. Vistors: 

 None 

 

3. Consent agenda: 

 3.1 Approval Of Minutes 

 3.2 Approve Payment Of The Bills 

 Motion by Phillips and Spotts to approve the minutes and payment of the bills. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

4. OLD AND NEW BUSINESS 

 4.1 Accepting Bid To Purchase Health Insurance From Anthem Blue 

Cross/Blue Shield 

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF AND AUTHORIZING THE 

PURCHASE OF HEALTH INSURANCE FROM BARKER PHILLIPS JACKSON 

AND  

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD 

 



 Mrs. Shawn Nass representing Barker Phillips Jackson was present to discuss the 

options with our health, life, dental and vision insurance.  

 Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield had initially given us a 7.4% increase for 2012 

but is now able to reduce this renewal by 3% to 4.4%. 

 Dearborn National is our current carrier of life insurance, they have agreed to 

renew at the current rates. Delta Dental rates for 2012 are going up 2.9%. Vision Care 

Direct will renew with a 0% increase.  

 Motion by Williams and Spotts to approve Bill # 12-013 on the first reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-aye 

  Newkirk-aye 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

 Motion by Shaw and Spotts to approve Bill # 12-013 on the second reading. 

 Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

 Motion by Williams and Shaw to approve Ordinance # 2478 on the final reading. 

Vote: Phillips-aye 

 Jackson-absent 

  Newkirk-absent 

  Spotts-aye 

  Johannsen-aye 

  Williams-aye 

  Shaw-aye 

  Urena-absent 

 Motion carried 

 

5. COMMENTS BY THE ADMINISTRATION: 

 5.1 City Clerk-Mrs. Adkins reported on revenues collected through her office. 

5.2 Police Chief-Chief Curenton gave an update report of 2011. He also 

reported that the City has been fatality free for two years. 

 5.3 Fire Department-Chief Cage gave an update of 2011. 

5.4  Public Works Director-Mr. Long announced that the St. Robert Waste 

Water Treatment Plant had been nominated for plant of the year. 

5.5 Planning Administrator-Mr. Thomas gave a report on permits for 2011, 

grant update, fuel, electric and natural gas purchases. 



5.6 City Attorney-Thanked staff for getting the Special Meeting together for 

the closing of the Culvers project. 

5.7 City Administrator-Mr. Clark reported that City employee Jim Humphrey 

brother-in-law had passed away. Mr. Clark will be gone from February 3-

10, and will be attending the Missouri Municipal League conference on 

the 14 & 15 of February. Mr. Clark also reported that he has had several 

meetings with potential developers that are very interested in our City. 

 

6. COMMENTS BY ALDERMEN: 

 Alderman Shaw- reported that during the Public Works committee 

meeting of January 9, a developer had requested a waiver be made that 

would allow the electric meters being placed on the buildings instead of on 

poles. This change to our current policy is being reviewed by Mr. Thomas, 

Planning Administrator. 

 Alderman Williams-Thanked employee’s for their work. 

 Alderman Johannsen-commented on the bench’s that recently had been 

placed on the deck of the indoor pool. 

 Alderman Newkirk-Thanked everyone for their help in making her first 

year on the Board an easy transition for her. 

 Alderman Jackson-Thanked employee’s for their hard work. 

 Alderman Phillips-Thanked the staff for all of their work towards the 

progress of the city. 

 

7. Comments by the Mayor: 

 Mayor Sanders thanked the Board and employees for their work in making 2011 

so successful. The next regular  

 

8. Vote to close meeting: 

 Motion by Johannsen and Williams to close the Open Session of the meeting and 

go into Closed Session pursuant to Missouri Law Chapter 610.021 to include: Legal 

(Section 1), Real Estate (Section 2) and Personnel (Section 3). 

   

___________________________________________ 

George Sanders, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

  ___________________________________________ 

  Debra A. Adkins, City Clerk 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                 lST STATE BANK                                        

                                  6 ALARMCO LOCKSMITH                                  

544 546    1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 Lock Cylinder                19.95                

           2 I                       Entry Lever                  58.00                

           3 I                       lock cylinder                19.95                

           4 I                       labor charge                 80.00                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      177.90                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     177.90                

                                                                                       

                                206 AMERIGAS                                           

066309A    1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 Propane                     722.89                

066309A-1  1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 to correct po                  .91                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     723.80                

                                                                                       

                               2355 BDC                                                

2120329    1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 Servo Plate                 203.00                

           2 I                       Pen Arm                     161.00                

           3 I                       Instrument Repair           105.00                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      469.00                

                                                                                       

2120329-1  1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 freight                      21.03                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     490.03                

                                                                                       

                                836 BIG O TIRES AND SERVICE CENTER                     

57358      1 I  2/06/2012 12/16/2011 to correct inv. 4815528       3.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       3.00                

                                                                                       

                               2021 BUTLER SUPPLY                                      

10869791   1 I  2/06/2012 12/06/2011 connector                     4.00                

10893821   1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 3" Male Adaptor               1.98                

           2 I                       3" Weather Head              53.52                

           3 I                       3" 2 hole pipe straps        11.73                

           4 I                       Reduce washer                 7.03                

           5 I                       3" Locknut                    5.23                

           6 I                       3" Insulated Bushing          2.42                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       81.91                

                                                                                       

10893822   1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 20 amp Breakers              39.25                

10906438   1 I  2/06/2012  8/18/2012 conduit.adapt.bush,lckn      15.99                

10912804   1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 1000' 4/0 Overhead Tri-    1485.25              1 

10912805   1 I  2/06/2012  1/31/2012 conduit                     108.16                



10912806   1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 3" X 10' RIGID CONDUIT      216.32                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1950.88              1 

                                                                                       

                                171 C.M. ARCHER GROUP                                  

1211-148   1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 eng. contract Prj 23062    4019.35              4 

123111-17  1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 23062644 Wmsn Dr.         13324.30             13 

147        1 I  2/06/2012  1/01/2012 eng contract/projects      7827.61              7 

2011-19    1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 Ped Trail 28062647         2407.90              2 

2306264416 1 I  2/06/2012  1/31/2012 wwmsn dr                  12844.70             12 

2806264616 1 I  2/06/2012  1/01/2012 Mo. Ave Light              3122.60              3 

28062647   1 I  2/06/2012  1/01/2012 St. Robet. Blvd Ped Tra    3017.25              3 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   46563.71             46 

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                128 CARTER WATERS                                      

33017379   1 I  2/06/2012  1/25/2012 #8 Econodrain System       7447.36              7 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    7447.36              7 

                                                                                       

                               3373 CBS LEASING                                        

6745644323 1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 001-0085245                  65.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.00                

                                                                                       

                                497 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.                               

F051774    1 L  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 DROBO B8001                3849.92              3 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3849.92              3 

                                                                                       

                               1144 CENTRAL MISSOURI TRANSPORT                         

1825       1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012                            1999.20              1 

1826       1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012                            1832.60              1 

1827       1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012                             333.20                

1828       1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012                            2332.40              2 

1829       1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012                            2165.80              2 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    8663.20              8 

                                                                                       

                               3779 CENTURYLINK                                        

012112     1 I  2/06/2012  1/21/2012 320493536                     3.59                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       3.59                

                                                                                       

                               2755 CENTURYLINK-049                                    

021012-038 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 313364038                   108.26                

021012-039 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 313486039                    56.85                

021012-195 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 31381095                     70.42                



021012-287 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 313601287                   205.98                

021012-303 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 313957303                    42.42                

021012-594 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 313494594                    86.67                

021012-728 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 313081728                   266.28                

021012-812 1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 314150812                   133.35                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     970.23                

                                                                                       

                                 21 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                                

10047      1 I  2/06/2012  1/13/2012 Luncheon                     10.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.00                

                                                                                       

                               3653 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC.                            

54518      1 I  2/06/2012 12/13/2011 frt & handling               30.95                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.95                

                                                                                       

                               1406 CITY OF ST. ROBERT GAS SAVINGS                     

020112     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012                            3810.00              3 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3810.00              3 

                                                                                       

                                 28 Waynesville Daily Guide                            

8969       1 I  2/06/2012  1/19/2012 Landing CID                 300.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00                

                                                                                       

                                 29 DATA TECHNOLOGIES                                  

32363      1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 meter reader interface      755.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     755.00                

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                               1457 DONALD FARM & LAWN                                 

238726     1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 Filters for JD 325          123.56                

           2 I                       5 gal Plus 50 Oil            83.87                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      207.43                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     207.43                

                                                                                       

                               3396 E. DEAN & ALICE READY                              

020112     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012                            1510.41              1 

           2 I                                                   702.18                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2212.59              2 

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2212.59              2 



                                                                                       

                               3135 ECCO ELECTRIC COMPANY                              

1306       1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 rewire S811 soft start      255.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00                

                                                                                       

                                 39 FIELDS HARDWARE                                    

011112     1 L  2/06/2012  1/11/2012 1/4 x 3/8 Bushings           12.72                

27520      1 L  2/06/2012 12/29/2011 2" Nipples                   15.96                

27526      1 L  2/06/2012 12/30/2011 Female Plug                   3.59                

27710      1 I  2/06/2012  1/13/2012 material for Bell Hotel      10.22                

                                     Nipple, Bushing, Glove                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      42.49                

                                                                                       

                               3516 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP.                        

11806337   1 I  2/06/2012  1/19/2012 meter rental                409.30                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     409.30                

                                                                                       

                                500 H.E.P.                                             

542779     1 I  2/06/2012  1/11/2012 Relay 8 Blade                89.35                

           2 I                       Relay 8 pin optical          57.30                

           3 I                       Timer 8 pin optical         525.27                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      671.92                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     671.92                

                                                                                       

                                 49 HARRY COOPER SUPPLY                                

3298960    1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 #2 Aluminum URD primary    4508.67              4 

3346937001 1 I  2/06/2012  1/23/2012 meter seals                 335.06                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4843.73              4 

                                                                                       

                               2508 HD Supply Waterworkds, LTD                         

4243973    1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 Function Valves             267.52                

4253775    1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 Schonstedt XTD Metal Lo     919.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1186.52              1 

                                                                                       

                               3792 HDT EXPEDITIONARY SYSTEMS, INC                     

90036741   1 I  2/06/2012  1/12/2012 Decon shelter/Ins bal     15085.00             15 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   15085.00             15 

                                                                                       

                                226 HICKS SERVICE                                      

24157      1 I  2/06/2012 12/27/2012 Repair of Heater Fan        474.32                

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       



INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                     at Community Center                               

24230      1 I  2/06/2012  1/13/2012 Heater Repair at FD#1       361.96                

24263      1 I  2/06/2012  1/17/2012 Heating Unit for MC        1735.00              1 

                                     entryway                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2571.28              2 

                                                                                       

                               3789 Interstate All Battery Center                      

21013719   1 I  2/06/2012  1/04/2012 XTS 2500 Radio Batterie     927.84                

           2 I                       Shipping                      2.00                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      929.84                

                                                                                       

2107034    1 I  2/06/2012  1/09/2012 Streamlight/Litebox Bat     101.94                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1031.78              1 

                                                                                       

                               3555 KEN CLAYTON                                        

020112     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 feb                        2000.00              2 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2000.00              2 

                                                                                       

                                 54 KENCO FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.                           

114698     1 I  2/06/2012  1/31/2012 Semi Annual Inspection       85.50                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      85.50                

                                                                                       

                                145 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC.                            

1018366180 1 I  2/06/2012  1/09/2012 Half Mask Respirator         53.70                

           2 I                       Respirator Filters           67.30                

           3 I                       Shipping                     11.18                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      132.18                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     132.18                

                                                                                       

                               3808 LEASE FINANCE PARTNERS                             

011912     1 I  2/06/2012  1/26/2012 Document manggemet         2678.00              2 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2678.00              2 

                                                                                       

                               3096 LOWE'S                                             

9049691    1 I  2/06/2012  1/08/2012 wax ring                      3.74                

909554     1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 scrapper,towels              13.24                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.98                

                                                                                       

                               1771 MAILBOX IT                                         

184803     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 overnight package            32.30                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      32.30                

                                                                                       

                                988 Meeks Lumber                                       

11198238   1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 30 AMP Breaker                7.99                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       7.99                

                                                                                       



                               3784 MID COUNTY MATERIALS, LLC                          

122811     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 1" Clean Rock               352.84                

122911     1 I  2/06/2012  1/31/2012 rock                        328.46                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     681.30                

                                                                                       

                               3811 MO. DEPT. NAT. RES.                                

010912     1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 78034452000015               30.00                

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.00                

                                                                                       

                               1116 MO. SHERIFFS ASSOC.                                

16785      1 I  2/06/2012  1/10/2012 Cooley Trgn                  25.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                

                                                                                       

                                 64 MUNICIPAL GAS COMM OF MO                           

548        1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 Dec 2011 billing          79438.27             79 

554        1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 reimb for 2011 4th Qtr      737.29                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   80175.56             80 

                                                                                       

                                 70 MURDON                                             

20867      1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 3/4" BUTYL SEALER           193.60                

           2 I                       1" BUTYL SEALER             393.60                

           3 I                       48" MANHOLE RISER W/STE     268.00                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      855.20                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     855.20                

                                                                                       

                                 92 NAPA (ST. ROBERT AUTO SUPPLY)                      

703755     1 I  2/06/2012  1/12/2012 air chuck                     8.09                

703777     1 I  2/06/2012  1/12/2012 screw,washer,loc              9.03                

703876     1 I  2/06/2012  1/13/2012 bulbs                         3.99                

704326     1 I  2/06/2012  1/17/2012 roto,brk pads,socket        224.44                

704513     1 I  2/06/2012  1/18/2012 parts                       381.32                

705436     1 I  2/06/2012  1/24/2012 grease                       32.90                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     659.77                

                                                                                       

                               3812 National Fire Protection Assoc                     

020112     1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 NFPA Membership             300.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00                

                                                                                       

                                 75 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE                                



013112     1 L  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 Bolt Gr 5                     2.49                

           2 L                       Wheel Studs                   5.67                

           3 L                       Wiper Blades                 38.78                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       46.94                

                                                                                       

412068     1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 brakes,rotors               202.52                

453102     1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 batty,case de-icer          121.37                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     370.83                

                                                                                       

                               2702 OZARK READY MIX                                    

112533     1 I  2/06/2012  1/04/2012 Cubic Yards of Concrete     192.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     192.00                

                                                                                       

                               2226 Ozark Testing                                      

W7270      1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 BACT SAMPLES                105.00                

W7292      1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 AMMONIA / OIL & GREASE      120.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     225.00                

                                                                                       

                                 81 PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY #2                             

172-0212   1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 sw plt                      142.09                

1882-0212  1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 dog pd                       12.60                

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     154.69                

                                                                                       

                                 83 PUL. CO. BUSINESS GRAPHICS                         

013112     1 L  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 Ledger Log Book              56.74                

           2 L                       Date Stamp                   11.22                

           3 L                       #785 Banker Sox             145.20                

           4 L                       Sheet Protectors             14.22                

           5 L                       Tab Dividers                  9.50                

           6 L                       File Folders                 54.32                

           7 L                       Toner Cartridge              79.63                

           8 L                       name plate                    8.50                

           9 L                       2 pt Building Inspectio     119.32                

          10 L                       Black Ink Cart C4844A        70.12                

          11 L                       Yellow Ink Cart C4912A       42.44                

          12 L                       Red Ink Cart C4912A          42.44                

          13 L                       SUPPLIES TO RE-STOCK &      399.69                

                                     REQUEST                                           

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1053.34              1 

                                                                                       



61715      1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 tabs                          3.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1056.34              1 

                                                                                       

                               3437 PULASKI COUNTY TOURISM                             

1803.1989  1 I  2/06/2012  1/04/2012 PANEL AD FOR 2012           997.50                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     997.50                

                                                                                       

                                157 PULASKI VET CLINIC                                 

159394     1 I  2/06/2012  1/12/2012 cremation                    30.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.00                

                                                                                       

                                239 ROY FRITTS                                         

651149     1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 CUTTER BLADES FOR BUSH      117.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     117.00                

                                                                                       

                                681 SALE OF INFORMATION FUND                           

31934      1 I  2/06/2012  1/13/2012 Dec. 11 sales tax reprt      35.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                

                                                                                       

                                927 Setco                                              

113324     1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 Case 621D                  1118.09              1 

           2 I                       Bolts                        31.52                

           3 I                       Freight                     110.00                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1259.61              1 

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1259.61              1 

                                                                                       

                                113 SKYLINE WELDING                                    

17903      1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 Oxygen Bottle                39.95                

           2 I                       Accetalyne Bottle           123.25                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      163.20                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.20                

                                                                                       

                                789 SMITH & LOVELESS, INC.                             

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                789 SMITH & LOVELESS, INC.                             

PS55691D   1 L  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 Impeller for Pump           927.42                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     927.42                

                                                                                       

                                183 SMITH & Turley                                     

011812     1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 adverse muni gas           2498.00              2 



                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2498.00              2 

                                                                                       

                                959 SPLASH DESIGNS                                     

54860      1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 8x10 Plaque for Scott        27.35                

                                     Crider                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.35                

                                                                                       

                                671 SPRINGFIELD FREIGHTLINER INC                       

682426     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 PARTS & LABOR ENGINE 16     211.07                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     211.07                

                                                                                       

                                172 SPRINGFIELD WINWATER WORKS CO                      

285196     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 Manguard Sampling Conv.     368.80                

           2 I                       Sampling Rod                165.00                

           3 I                       Carrying Case                79.00                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      612.80                

                                                                                       

285197     1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 2" MJ Plug                   77.40                

           2 I                       2" MJ Trans Pack             32.94                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      110.34                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     723.14                

                                                                                       

                               3037 SPRINT                                             

012012     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 680275530                     7.34                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       7.34                

                                                                                       

                               2307 ST. JOHN'S CLINIC                                  

401451124  1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 immuniz/gifford              42.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      42.00                

                                                                                       

                               3543 STRATEGIC CUSTOM SOLUTION                          

stro20112  1 I  2/06/2012  2/02/2012 Metiix Monthly Client F      99.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      99.00                

                                                                                       

                               2898 TIGER DIRECT                                       

020412     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 LTO5 TAPE                   399.95                

           2 I                       LTO CLEANER                  59.99                

           3 I                       MINISAS CARD                 99.99                

           4 I                       MINISAS CABLE               127.20                

           5 I                       SHIPPING                      9.54                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      696.67                

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     696.67                

                                                                                       

                               3584 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL                          

3391       1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 Superior Sno-Ice Melt      1160.00              1 

           2 I                       Shipping                     60.40                

                                                                                       

                                                                                       



 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1220.40              1 

                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1220.40              1 

                                                                                       

                                345 TOWERS FIRE APPARATUS                              

012412     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 FLOW TEST LABOR             100.00                

           2 I                       REPAIR STATIC PRESSUE        95.00                

           3 I                       ICM REFURBISH               240.33                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      435.33                

                                                                                       

85148      1 I  2/06/2012  1/17/2012 repl 2 wheel,labor         2478.64              2 

85149      1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 Parts & Labor              1104.78              1 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4018.75              4 

                                                                                       

                                260 UMB BANK & TRUST, N.A.                             

51893      1 I  2/06/2012  1/12/2012 administrative fees        1802.50              1 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1802.50              1 

                                                                                       

                               3556 VAXCARE CORPORATION                                

30162-2    1 I  2/06/2012  1/11/2012 flu shots                   100.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00                

                                                                                       

                               3388 WALMART                                            

001176     1 I  2/06/2012 12/29/2011 prisoner meals              112.76                

003776     1 I  2/06/2012 12/15/2011 emplyee banquet suuppli      85.62                

009000     1 I  2/06/2012 12/16/2011 ham                          19.07                

013112     1 L  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 Roll Plastic                 15.88                

           2 L                       25' Extension Cord           26.97                

           3 L                       Vacuum                       79.92                

           4 L                       Misc. Supply for re-sto     142.45                

           5 L                       Distilled Water             104.58                

           6 L                       Indoor/Outdoor Theromom       1.97                

           7 L                       Laundry Detergent            47.82                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      419.59                

                                                                                       

862        1 I  2/06/2012 12/19/2011 council meal.                18.32                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     655.36                

                                                                                       

                                104 WATER PRODUCTS, INC.                               

0898230    1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 2" IPS Coupling             264.80                

           2 I                       4" Coupling                 779.20                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1044.00              1 



                                                                                       

0898625    1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 6" x 24" Anchor Couplin     474.20                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1518.20              1 

                                                                                       

                               1076 WATKINS PORTABLE TOILETS                           

5094       1 I  2/06/2012  1/30/2012 jan serv                    110.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     110.00                

                                                                                       

                                106 WILLARD QUARRIES                                   

010612     1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 1" Clean                   1007.82              1 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1007.82              1 

                                                                                       

 

HKMESSGE      Thu Feb  2, 2012  2:34 PM            ****  City of St. Robert  ****      

09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST           

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   

DISCOUNT     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                               3809 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO                                

IV13482    1 I  2/06/2012  1/27/2012 blade                      1227.57              1 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1227.57              1 

                                                                                       

                                109 ZEIGENBEIN SANITATION                              

013112     1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 january 2012              10809.91             10 

feb 2012   1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 120201387516 Pool            60.00                

jan-feb    1 I  2/06/2012  2/01/2012 120201319764                788.00                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   11657.91             11 

                                                                                       

                                               BANK TOTALS    225163.06            225 

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

                                                                                       

                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                             

                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                

                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                               

                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                             

                                       GRAND TOTALS           225163.06            225 

                                                                                       


